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From: corphelp
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 4:03 PM
To: '‘Benitez, Jose L.
Subject: RE: EIN Number

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Departrment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link te the “DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Benitez, Jose L. [mailto:)Benitez@cemexusa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:57 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN Number

Good Afterncon
| would like to add my companies EIN number to the sunhiz website company information list.

The following information pertains to my company:

Company name: JAKS Unlimited Services In¢
Document #: P11000024392
TAX ID #: _ 27-5549776

If you have any questions, please contact me at your earliest convenience.

Jose L, Benitez

JAKS Unlimited Services Inc.

Account Manager
305-558-6735PH
954-431-9073FX
786-457-2771 Cell
jbenitez@cemexusa.com

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication, and-
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_ . the information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
:*  sender and immediately destroy all copies of the original message.
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